UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
EASTERN DISTRICT OF LOUISIANA

INDICTMENT FOR REENTRY OF REMOVED ALIEN

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA *  CRIMINAL DOCKET NO.
V. *  SECTION:

EDWARD ALEXANDER ANDINO-GIRON * VIOLATION: 8 U.S.C. § 1326(a)

The Grand Jury charges that:

COUNT 1

On or about April 28, 2010, at or near Jefferson Parish, Louisiana, in the Eastern District of
Louisiana, the defendant, EDWARD ALEXANDER ANDINO-GIRON, an alien, was found in the
United States after having been officially deported and removed therefrom to Honduras on or about
August 12, 2005, at or near Houston, Texas, and without the Attorney General of the United States
or his designated successor, the Secretary of the Department of Homeland Security, as provided for

in Title 6, United States Code, Sections 202(3), 202(4), and 557, having expressly consented to the



defendant’s reapplication for admission into the United States; all in violation of Title 8§,

United States Code, Section 1326(a).

A TRUE BILL:

FOREPERSON

JIM LETTEN
United States Attorney
Louisiana Bar Roll Number 8517

JAN MASELLI MANN
First Assistant U.S. Attorney
Louisiana Bar Roll Number 9020

ROBERT WEIR
Special Assistant United States Attorney
Mississippi Bar Number 101464

New Orleans, Louisiana
May 13, 2010



FELONY

INDICTMENT FOR REENTRY OF REMOVED ALIEN

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
EASTERN DISTRICT OF LOUISIANA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA * CRIMINAL DOCKET NO.
V. * SECTION:
RICARDO RIVERA-GOMEZ * VIOLATION: 8 U.S.C. § 1326(a)

a/k/a Orlando Gomez

The Grand Jury charges that:
COUNT 1
On or about April 28, 2010, at or near Jefferson Parish, Louisiana, in the Eastern District of
Louisiana, the defendant, RICARDO RIVERA-GOMEZ, a/k/a Orlando Gomez, an alien, was
found in the United States after having been officially deported and removed therefrom to Honduras
on or about September 10, 2003, at or near Chandler, Arizona, and without the Attorney General of
jthe United States or his designated successor, the Secretary of the Department of Homeland Security,

as provided for in Title 6, United States Code, Sections 202(3), 202(4), and 557, having expressly



consented to the defendant’s reapplication for admission into the United States; all in violation of

Title 8, United States Code, Section 1326(a).

A TRUE BILL:

/%“\ FOREPERSON
Z

Louisiana Bar Roll Number 8517

AN MASELLI MANN
irst Assistant U.S. Attorney
Louisiana Bar Roll Number 9020

ROBERT WEIR
Special Assistant United States Attorney

Mississippi Bar Number 101464

New Orleans, Louisiana
May 13, 2010



FELONY

INDICTMENT FOR REENTRY OF REMOVED ALIEN

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
EASTERN DISTRICT OF LOUISIANA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA * CRIMINAL DOCKET NO.

V. * SECTION:

SANTOS SAUL EXCOTO-MURILLO * VIOLATION: 8 U.S.C. § 1326(a)
a/k/a Santos S. Murillo

a/k/a Santos Saul Murillo *
* * *
The Grand Jury charges that:
COUNT 1

On or about April 27, 2010, at or near Orleans Parish, Louisiana, in the Eastern District of
Louisiana, the defendant, SANTOS SAUL EXCOTO-MURILLO, a/k/a Santos S. Murillo, a/k/a
Santos Saul Murillo, an alien, was found in the United States after having been officially deported
and removed therefrom to Honduras on or about March 23, 2007, at or near San Antonio, Texas, and
without the Attorney General of the United States or his designated successor, the Secretary of the

Department of Homeland Security, as provided for in Title 6, United States Code, Sections 202(3),



202(4), and 557, having expressly consented to the defendant’s reapplication for admission into the

United States; all in violation of Title 8, United States Code, Section 1326(a).

A TRUE BILL:

FOREPERSON

N MASELLI MANN
First Assistant U.S. Attorney
Louisiana Bar Roll Number 9020

&7
ROBERT WEIR
Special Assistant United States Attorney

Mississippi Bar Number 101464

New Orleans, Louisiana
May 13, 2010



	indictment_edward_alexander_andino_giron
	indictment_ricardo_rivera_gomez
	indictment_santos_excoto_murillo

